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STATE OF NEW MEXI CO

Ol L CONSERVATI ON COMMI SSI ON
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARI NG
CALLED BY THE OI L CONSERVATI ON
COMMI SSI ON FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSI DERI NG:
Case Nos. 25603, 25694, 25695,
25696, 25700, 24123, 23614-17,
23775, 24018-24020, 24025.

HEARI NG
DATE: Wednesday, December 17, 2025
TI ME: 9:01 a. m
BEFORE: Hearing Exami ner Al bert Chang
LOCATI ON: Wendell Chino Building

1220 South Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

REPORTED BY: Geral d Aragon

JOB NO. : 7767238
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APPEARANCES
ON BEHALF OF MATADOR RESOURCES COMPANY, PERM AN
RESOURCES OPERATI NG LLC, SARVI S PERM AN LAND FUND I

LLC, US ENERGY AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATI ON, AND SARVI S

ROCKMONT PERM AN LAND FUND LLC:
PAULA VANCE, ESQUI RE
ADAM RANKI N, ESQUI RE
Hol | and & Hart LLP
P. 0. Box 2208
Santa Fe, NM 87504
pnmvance@ol | andhart.com
agr anki n@ol | andhart.com
(505) 954-7286
(505) 954-7294

ON BEHALF OF PERM AN RESOURCES OPERATI NG
DANA HARDY, ESQUI RE
JACLYN MCLEAN, ESQUI RE
Hardy McLean LLC
125 Li ncol n Avenue, Suite 223
Santa Fe, NM 87501
i nf o@ar dyncl ean. com

(505) 230-4410

Page 2

Veritext Lega Solutions

Caendar-nm@veritext.com 505-243-5691 WWWw.veritext.com




© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N

O T N R R N T
o A~ W N P O © 00 N O 0o M W N +—, O

ON BEHALF OF ALPHA ENERGY PARTNERS || LLC:

ALSO

APPEARANCES (Cont'd)

DARI N SAVAGE, ESQUI RE
Abadie & Schill, PC
214 McKenzie Street
Santa Fe, NM 87501
dari n@badi eschill.com

(970) 385- 4401

PRESENT:

Al bert Chang, Director, New Mexico Ol
Conservation Division; Chair, New Mexico Q|
Conservation Comm ssion

Shei |l a Apodaca, Conm ssion Clerk, New Mexico O
Conservation Conm ssi on

W I Iiam Anpomah, Designee, Energy, Mnerals, and
Nat ural Resources Depart ment

Greg Bloom Designee, New Mexico State Land

O fice

Bayl en Lanki n, Designee, New Mexico State Land
O fice (by videoconference)

Zachary Shandl er, Conm ssion Counsel, New Mexico
O | Conservation Comm ssion

Warren Anderson, Landowner, Relevant Plot of Land

(by vi deoconference)
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APPEARANCES (Cont'd)

Jonat han Samani ego, Representative, American

Energy Resources, LLC (by videoconference)

Page 4

Veritext Lega Solutions

Caendar-nm@veritext.com 505-243-5691 WWWw.veritext.com




© 00 N oo o b~ W N P

N R N N R R N N =
o A W N P O © 0O N O 0o &~ W N +—» O

NO.

EXHI BI TS
DESCRI PTI ON

(None marked.)

| D/ EVD
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PROCEEDI NGS

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Good nor ni ng.
Thank you for joining us. This is a neeting of the
State of New Mexico O Conservation Comm ssion.
Noting the time, I'd like to call the neeting to
or der.

Sheila, would you mnd calling the
roll, please?

M5. APODACA: Yes. Good norning.

Comm ssi oner Anponmah?

DR. AMPOMAH:  Present.

M5. APODACA: Comm ssioner Chang?

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Present.

MS. APODACA: Conm ssioner Bl oonf

MR. BLOOM  Present.

MS. APODACA: And for our first itemon
t he agenda, Comm ssioner Baylen Lankin is on the
platform | believe.

MR. LAMKIN: Correct. |'m here.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Great. Thank
you very much. We'Ill proceed with Conmm ssioner Bl oom
until we hit the agenda item for Enpire and Goodni ght
consol i dated cases.

If I could have a motion to -- if

everybody has had a chance to review the agenda, if
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there's any debate or otherwi se a notion to approve
t he agenda, pl ease?

MR. BLOOM | so nove.

DR. AMPOMAH: | second.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Any obj ection?
W t hout obj ection, so adopted.

Have comm ssioners had a chance to
review the neeting mnutes of the neeting from
Oct ober 16th, 17th, and October 20th through
Novenmber 6th, and the neeting mnutes from
Novenmber 13t h?

MR. BLOOM M. Chair, | was able to
review the neeting mnutes fromthe financi al
assurances deli beration and just had a couple edits
t here.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Okay.

MR. BLOOM Al right. Looking at the
m nutes for October 22nd, the second line fromthe
bottom that day, it says "Wtness Mirgan continued to
testify." | believe that's Wtness Peltz because we
had transitioned to the Peltz testinony and the next
norni ng, we took up with Adam Peltz again.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: That
appears -- | think I concur with that. Wuld you m nd

noti ng the page nunber just so that our comm ssion
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clerk can make the corrections?

MR. BLOOM Yes. | did send these
Ms. Apodaca | ast night.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ch, perfect.
Okay.

MR. BLOOM That is on page 3.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay.

MR. BLOOM And then on page 4, fourth
par agraph down, a period after nmy |ast name, Bloom
And then the final correction suggestion, page 11,
| ast paragraph. It says "After discussion by the
conm ssi on, Comm ssioner Bl oom noved to deny the
notion to dismss. Roll call was taken." | believe
t here woul d' ve been a "second" in there.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: There was.
Yeah.

MR. BLOOM Yeah. W just need to
determ ne who that was. |I'mthinking it's
Dr. Anpomah. So we can just check and add that in.
That's what we have.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Any opposition
or concerns about those edits?

DR. AMPOVAH: No, sir.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Well, as an in

that case, | wll take a notion to approve as anended.

Page 8

Veritext Lega Solutions

Caendar-nm@veritext.com 505-243-5691 WWWw.veritext.com




© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N

O T N R R N T
o A~ W N P O © 00 N O 0o M W N +—, O

MR. BLOOM | so nove.

DR. AMPOVAH. | second.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: W t hout
obj ection, so adopted. Thank you very nuch.

Wth that, we can proceed to the
approval of final order on the consolidated cases for
Goodni ght M dstream vs. Enpire New Mexi co.

Comm ssi on Counsel ?

MR. SHANDLER: Just for the record,
since you were |ast in closed session, can you attest
that only the matters discussed in closed session were
t hose ones in the original notion in the |ast neeting?

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: | can so attest.

MR. SHANDLER: Thank you.

MR. BLOOM M. Chair, | don't know if
we need to separately approve the neeting m nutes from
Oct ober 16th and 17th.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ch, | had -- so
|l et me go back to that. | had taken your notion to
nmean we were adopting themall, but | guess you were
specific to adopting the neeting mnutes for just the
rul emaki ng hearings; right?

MR. BLOOM That's what | was thinking.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Okay. |In that

case, | apologize. Let ne go back to agenda item
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number 3. Is there any edits to the Cctober 16th and

17th neeting m nutes?

MR. BLOOM | do not have any,
M. Chair.

DR. AMPOMAH: | do not.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Wbul d you
li ke --

MR. LAMKIN: | do not have any --

DR. AMPOMAH: So that one was a little
conplex. W had -- the norning session was the case

t hat Comm ssi oner Thonpson was present, and then in
t he afternoon, then that was when me and
Comm ssi oner Lankin came partici pated.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: That's correct.

DR. AMPOMAH: But | do not have any
edits to this.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Okay. | don't
have any edits either. | didn't notice anything
i naccurate in those neeting mnutes. So is there any
objection to adopting the October 16, 17 m nutes?

DR. AMPOMAH. No obj ecti ons.

MR. SHANDLER: Can you just have
Comm ssi oner Anmponmah make the notion?

DR. AMPOMAH: | so nove.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: | can second.
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And wi t hout objection, October 16th and 17t h adopt ed.
| don't know if we've had a chance to | ook at the
November 13th neeting m nutes.

MR. BLOOM M. Chair, | believe
Ms. Apodaca was not able to get those finished up. So
we wi |l maybe approve those at our next neeting.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Okay. So we're
going to, | guess, table or hold in abeyance the
approval of the Novenber 13, 2025, neeting until the
next conm ssion neeting.

Okay. | think we're ready to proceed
to the consolidated cases for Goodni ght and Enpire
now. No objections? Geat. |In that case, we'll do a
qui ck swi tcheroo of comm ssioners, and it | ooks |ike
Conmm ssi oner Lankin is online with us.

Comm ssioners, as | just attested
earlier, we had a cl osed session discussion to
del i berate on the Goodni ght M dstream and Enpire
cases, consolidated cases. There was a draft order
circul at ed.

The final draft order, is there any
further debate or anmendnents that need to be nade
t hrough the order that was circulated from Conm ssion
Cl erk?

DR. AMPOVAH: M. Chair, | had a chance
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to review the final order, and | do not have any edits
or any concerns with it. Thank you.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay.

Conm ssi oner Lankin, any further edits
or concerns?

MR. LAMKIN: | do not have any further
edits or concerns either.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ckay. Sounds
good.

In that case, | think we should -- |I'm
debating whether to summari ze this for parties, but |
t hink we've got copies here to just hand out, and you
guys can read that in full for yourselves.

So in that case, | will entertain a
noti on to adopt the order on the rehearing of the
Goodni ght M dstream and Enpire cases.

DR. AMPOVAH: M. Chair, | nove to
adopt the order that we put together denying
Goodni ght' s applications and partially granting and
partially denying applications.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Thank you very
much.

May | have a second?

MR. LAMKIN: | second.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Thank you very
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much.

Wy don't we -- for formality's sake,
if the comm ssion clerk would call the roll?

M5. APODACA: Conm ssioner Anponmah?

DR. AMPOMAH:  Approved.

MS. APODACA: Conm ssioner Lankin?

MR. LAMKIN:.  Approved

M5. APODACA: And Comm ssioner Chang?

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Approved.

MS. APODACA: Okay.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Thank you very
much. | will sign copies and distribute themin
10 seconds.

It's the 17th, right?

MJULTI PLE SPEAKERS: Yes.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Sheil a, woul d
you m nd just hel ping them pass them around or whoever
can reach?

Okay. Has everybody who needs a copy
got one? Anybody el se? Ckay.

Thank you very nmuch for joining us,
Comm ssi oner Lanki n.

| think the rest of these cases, |'lI
turn it over to Comm ssioner Bloomfor the SLO

Comi ssioner slot, and | will now nbve onto case
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nunmber 25603, application by Mtador Production
Conpany for de novo hearing on division orders R23869
and di vi sion case nunber 25283- 84.

Are the parties with us for this case?

MS. VANCE: Good nor ni ng,

M. Conmm ssioner, conm ssioners. Paula Vance with the
Santa Fe office of Holland & Hart and al so ny
col | eague, Adam Rankin, on behalf of Matador.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay.

M5. HARDY: Good norning, M. Chair and
conm ssioners. Dana Hardy with Hardy McLean on behal f
of Perm an Resources Operating and also with ne
appearing is Ms. Jaclyn MLean.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Thank you all
very nuch.

| believe the last | saw there
probably, like, a twd-sentence filing telling ne that
there was a wish to be a de novo hearing, but | don't
know that we were -- | don't think we actually
expl ored what the issues were, what you m ght need.

It sounded like fromthe |ast status
conference that the parties were neeting to confer and
were exploring a possible settlenent. So, | guess, |
don't know if | can open the floor to whoever wants to

hel p me under stand what the status of this case m ght
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be.

MS. VANCE: Yeah. | think at this
poi nt right now, we're prepared to nove forward with a
hearing. That being said, the parties still are in
negoti ations, and we did confer with opposi ng counsel
yest erday about procedurally how to nove forward.

And | think that we both agreed on
filing testinony prior to any kind of hearing that we
m ght have before the comm ssion, and you know, |
think that that was pretty nuch it.

"1l hand it over to Ms. Hardy.

M5. HARDY: Yes. | think that's
correct. We do have a contested hearing in this case
set on February 12th as a de novo hearing requested by
Mat ador. And so we did confer.

And | think the issues in the case
really are whether the compul sory pooling applications
of Perm an Resources should be granted based on the
eval uation of the seven factors, and then Matador has
a conpeting devel opnent pl an.

So | think those are the issues. And
we spoke about whether we could agree on certain
factors, and | think at this point, | don't think that
we can. | would say the primary factor involves the

wor ki ng i nterest percentage and control and the
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over |l appi ng acreage that's an issue between the two
devel opnent pl ans.
| think that's the primary issue. But
| think that the parties would want to raise,
potentially, any of the seven factors that the
comm ssi on should consider in conpul sory ruling cases.
And | think that we have agreed, if it
woul d be hel pful to the comm ssion, to submt
pre-filed witten testinony with our exhibits a week
before the hearing date, since that would likely -- or

we expect it would facilitate and expedite the hearing

process.
M5. VANCE: And we agree with that.
That's good.
THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Okay. This is
conpeting operatorship for the same pool; is that a

fair characterization?

M5. VANCE: Yes. Yes. And it's
limted to just one-quarter section of overlapping
cont ested acreage.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay.

M5. HARDY: Yes. There are
two -- they're conpeting devel opnent plans, and they
overlap, not in their entirety, but partially.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Oh, | see.
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Okay.

MS5. VANCE: And it, and it involves a
pooling application filed by Perm an, and then Matador
has a existing JOA covering the sane acreage.

M5. HARDY: For its devel opnent.

MS. VANCE: Yes.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay. | don't
know i f the February 12th date will work if we can't
hold this to a reasonabl e one-day hearing. So just
| et me know whether the parties are able to narrow the
| ssues so that -- and narrow the |list of witnesses to
a point where this mght be realistic to hold into a
si ngl e day.

M5. VANCE: | think that we discussed,
and we believe that we woul d be able to have a one
day -- limt it to a one-day hearing, especially if
we're able to do pre-filed testinony and statenents
fromour w tnesses.

But possibly, it could bleed over into
maybe a little bit of a second day. But | think that
we both agreed that we could Iimt it to one day.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay.

MS. HARDY: Yes.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Sounds good.

Why don't we still set this just for a -- | think

Page 17

Veritext Lega Solutions
Caendar-nm@veritext.com 505-243-5691 WWWw.veritext.com



© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N

O T N R R N T
o A~ W N P O © 00 N O 0o M W N +—, O

we've set it for February 12th at the nonment; is that
correct? Ckay.

We have a January -- | mght just set
this on a status conference just to check in on status
of where parties are at and whether the issues have
gotten any narrower or hopefully not any broader. But
we'll just do a check-in with you guys at the January
comm ssi on neetings just to see where everybody's at.

M5. HARDY: Sounds great.

M5. VANCE: That sounds perfect.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Al'l right.

Thank you.

M5. VANCE: Thank you.

MS. HARDY: Thank you.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: I n that case, |
will go on to our next case, which is case

nunber 25700, application of Lillie and Warren
Ander son for de novo hearing on division order
nunmber 23989.

Are M. and Ms. Lillie and Warren
Anderson with us on the platforn?

In the neantinme, M. Savage, would you
li ke to enter your appearance?

MR. SAVAGE: Yes. Thank you.

Good norning, M. Chair and
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conm ssi oners, counsel parties. Darin Savage with
Abadi e & Schill appearing on behalf of Al pha Energy
Partners Il and affiliates.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: M. and
Ms. Anderson, are you ready? Are you with us?

MR. ANDERSON: Yeah.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ckay. Good.

MR. ANDERSON: Yeah. |[|'ve been here
ten mnutes before the neeting started, sir.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ch, good. Well,
we can hear you now. So thank you. | appreciate it.
We couldn't hear you before. So |'mglad you're gl ad
you're on the platform And you can hear us all
right?

MR. ANDERSON: Yes, sir.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: G eat.

Okay. So there are notions for sumary

j udgnment here.

MR. BLOOM M. Chair?

M. Rankin, are you representing --
MS. VANCE: Yeah.

MR, BLOOM -- soneone here?

MR. RANKIN:  Yes.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  No.

You -- yeah?
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M5. VANCE: Good norning. Oh, | think
it's because Darin, you got your m crophone on.
Sorry.

Good norning, again. Paula Vance with
the Santa Fe office of Holland & Hart on behal f of
Sarvis and Perm an. And we just entered an
appearance. So we're just observing. Thank you.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: COkay. W have a
pending notion from M. Savage for summary judgnment.
We don't have to do oral arguments. W can certainly
proceed on the filings.

But given that there is a pro se party
here, | wanted to offer the courtesy for all parties,
even the observing ones, to see if they would like to
make any oral argunents here at this hearing for or
agai nst the pending summary judgnent noti on.

MR. ANDERSON: | would |Iike to make an
oral argunent.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay.

MR. ANDERSON: And an openi ng
st at enent.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Fair enough.
Typically, the novenent would go first.

M. Savage, would you m nd yielding or

woul d you prefer to go first?
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MR. SAVAGE: | can yield if | can have
opportunity to respond.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Say t hat again?

MR. SAVAGE: | said | don't mnd
yielding if he wants to make a statenent, and then
can respond.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  That's j ust
fine. Al right.

In that case, M. Anderson, | wll ask
you to keep it somewhat brief. Wuld 10 m nutes, 15
m nutes be sufficient? How nuch time do you think you
m ght need?

MR. ANDERSON: |'Ill be finished. [I'II
be brief. | don't need that nuch tine.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Great. Ckay.
In that case, please go ahead. W're all ears.

MR. ANDERSON:  Okay.

My opening statenment is that this is
a -- the no appeal, this issue before the division is
not whet her Al pha Energy Partners or Perm an Asset
Conpany want to devel op m nerals.

This issue is whether the New Mexico
O | Conservation Division my approve a pooling order
that results in what | think is trespass unfair burden

and the second |l oss of residential use of private
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property.

Al pha and Perm an do not have a
vol untary agreenent, an easenent, or |awful authority
to burden or access the property. Their proposa
assunes operational rights that do not exist.

Pool i ng authority under NMSA 70-2-17 is
conditional. Wen burdens inposed outwei gh
protections offered, the statute does not authorize
for compul sory pooling.

Finally, the proposed operation would
bl ock ability to place honme on the property. This is
a loss of a core property right.

So ny argunent is under NVMSA 70-2-25,

t he division nust ensure that all orders are issued
after notice and hearing. In a matter that protects
correlative rights under 70-2-29, any agreed party has
the right to seek review and file a de novo appeal,
allowing the matter to be heard on nerit.

Landowners invoke that statutory right
here on grounds that the process of outcones in the
prior proceedings were unfair in their right and
I nterest. The division's own precedent favors
equi t abl e bal anci ng anpong parti es.

However, in this case, the weight of

advant age, | believe, was towards corporate operators.
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Landowners, therefore, respectfully request that this
matter be reopened and reexam ned under the principles
of shared process, transparency, and equal treatnent
under the O | and Gas Act.

Wher ef or prem ses consi dered, Warren
and Lillie Anderson respectfully request that the
di vision grant plea in support of an appeal de novo
filing set aside or states the prior order pending new
revi ew, schedul e de novo hearing before a neutra
exam ner, requires Al pha Energy Partners and Pal oma
Perm an Asset Conpany to denonstrate conpliance with
fair and equitable standards and grants such further
rel ease as justice and fairness may require.

So what |'msaying is that we don't
m nd Al pha com ng onto the property, but we do m nd
themdoing it without us being in agreenent wth what

their trying to do.

We have no -- we want to make a deal
And for the last, | believe, year and a half, we've
been trying to make a deal. And | believe this is

bl at ant thuggery, bullying, and bull-hearted what

Al pha is doing to us, and we really don't understand.
THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ckay. Thank

you.

Comm ssi oners, would you |like to ask
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any questions now, or would you |like to have the
response from M. Savage before we start asking
guestions?

MR. BLOOM M. Chair, | would wait.
Thank you.

DR. AMPOVAH: M. Chair, I'll wait too.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Okay.

In that case, I'll turn to M. Savage.

MR. SAVAGE: Thank you, M. Chair.

As | stated in ny reply to
M. Anderson's response, the | aws governi ng pooling,
forced pooling have been | ong-settled, and states have
a right to force pool.

The division did pool the interest,
i ncluding M. Anderson's, and M. Anderson provides no
evi dence to show that there was any bias or prejudice
I n those matters.

So the issue boils down -- and as
M. Anderson states, that Al pha and Anderson have not
been able to reach a voluntary agreenent. That is the
I ssue. There's a requirenent in the rules and the
statutes that the parties have to attenpt to reach a
voluntary agreenment prior to filing a pooling
appl i cati on.

As M. Anderson points out, the parties
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have been negotiating over the past year. So there's
the evidence, and plus the evidence that we provided,
nore than 23 email exchanges showing the efforts to
reach an agreenent.

I n our notion, we point out the OCD
OCC policy, what the mniml requirenents are for good
faith negotiations, and we point out the rules
I nvol ved.

And we show the evidence that all the
requi renments have been net, not only the emil
exchanges, the well proposal provided, and offers that
wel | exceed fair market value and certainly wel
exceed the default statutory royalty anount for
unl eased apart interest.

M. Anderson cites 70-2-25. This is
not applicable to the assertion that he nakes. That
Is a statute that deals with appeals to district court
of a comm ssi on deci sion.

He also cites 70-2-29 for his position.
And that also is a msapplication of the statute.

That deals with the jurisdictional limtations of the
O 1 and Gas Act.

So it looks to nme that Anderson's

provi ded no evi dence what soever to nake his case.

There's been no argunent over the facts. In fact,
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M. Anderson admts to the facts that they have been
negotiating. So there exists no genuine issue of
material facts in this matter.

Al'l facts taken in |ight nost favorable
to Anderson shows that Al pha has satisfied al
requi rements for good faith negotiations under the
conm ssion policy and division rules.

Al'l evidence clearly shows that Al pha
attenpted in good faith to reach a voluntary agreenent
prior to pooling Anderson's interest and nade
excellent offers to | ease Anderson that exceeded fair
mar ket val ue.

M. Chair, we believe that Al pha's
sunmary shoul d be granted. Thank you.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Thank you. |'1]

open the floor to any questions from comm ssioners.

MR. BLOOM M. Chair, | did not have
any questions.

DR. AMPOVAH. M. Chair, | do not have
any questions.

MR. SHANDLER: | have a question.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay.

MR. SHANDLER: | admt that I'mfrom
Santa Fe. | shop at Whole Foods. | live in an urban
area. | do not understand the allegation that soneone
Page 26
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wants to build a house in the mddle of an oil well.
Can either party explain that to ne?

MR. ANDERSON: | don't -- this is
M. Anderson. What |'msaying is why is pooling
appropriate in the first thing, and I don't want -- |
don't want an oil well there so | can put up ny
resi dence.

| don't want -- and that's why we

refuse to have sonething like that go on there on the

property. It's not that I want to build a house in
the mddle of an oil well. | don't want to do that.
And if the pooling is legal, then, | nmean, you know,

we just want things to be fair. Period.

MR. SAVAGE: |'Il respond since that
guestion was directed to all parties.

M. Anderson owns m neral interest,
0.274582 net acres. The well location is not near in
the residential area. It's not in any place where one
woul d build a house, as | understand it.

The well bore -- the well is drilled
away from-- at an appropriate site, permtted site,
and the well bore extends under the |and, under the
| ot whi ch Anderson happens to own.

So there's no interference with this

house, and then there's no interference with the
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construction of a residential house.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Any furt her
guestions? | have a couple questions for M. Anderson
her e.

| understand that you used the word
"bullying," and | understand that you feel that the
proceedi ngs have not been fair to you. Can you help
me better understand what |ed you to that concl usion,
sir?

MR. ANDERSON: \What |eads ne to that
conclusion is that we -- | don't necessarily
understand all the |aws that are going on here, but |
do understand soneone trying to give you a contract
and saying, "Hey, we want to do this on your
property,"” and then us saying, "Hey, no. W don't
want you to do that on our property.”

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: | apol ogi ze,
M. Anderson. | got distracted because we had a
cof fee incident here. Could you start fromthe
begi nning? | apol ogize. | got distracted.

MR. ANDERSON:. Onh, okay. So what |
what |'msaying is | just believe it's unfair,
| nproper, the pooling ternms. The pooling proposal
cannot be approved because it inposes unreasonabl e and

excessive burden on us, including overhead, expanded
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operator's authority, restricted audit rights,
weakened i nsurance protections.

The operator's controlled marketing
pooling nmust be fair, equitable, and protected towards
the homes. And in this pooling application, they're
asking us to pay penalties 100 percent, 300 percent.

The operator has not shown that its
proposal is equitable, protective, or correlative
rights or free of undue burden. No pooling order nmay
be granted where the burden outwei ghs protections, or
private property would be subjected to intrusive
obligations without [aw justification.

So, | nean, we're just saying we
respectfully request the denial of the pooling
application and the way it is set up. It just -- the
proposed operation would result, | believe, in
trespass, absent lawfully of acquired rights.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ckay. M.

Ander son, | understand that conpul sory pooling, sort
of the default rules in the -- well, so | et nme back
up.

If parties cannot come to an agreenent,
then you end up in a conpul sory pooling situation.
You woul dn't be in a conpul sory pooling proceeding if

there was a voluntary pooling agreenent; right?
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MR. ANDERSON: Ri ght .

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  So in this case,
you were not able to come to an agreenent, and one of
the -- | think | heard you say that you felt bullied.
Can you help ne give ne sonme specific instances of,
you know, sonme evidence | can point to as to what nmade
you feel like you felt bullied in the process?

MR. ANDERSON: The thing is |
felt -- we felt bullied because we were saying that
basically, we don't understand how Al pha and Perm an
can just come onto the property and take our m neral
ri ghts and our surface rights.

We don't necessarily understand that,
and we feel bullied because if soneone's com ng onto
your property, and you say, "No, stop," but they still
continue to cone onto your property and do what they
want and i npose, you know, stuff.

And | nean, it's just -- we feel it's
unfair, the financial risk that they're asking us to
take on. W don't have proportional protection, and
It just feels like a |oss of control over property
I nterest and unequal treatnent favoring the operator.

It just, you know -- | nean, that's why
we don't consent, and we just feel like the owners

have invalidated the protective purposes of conpul sory
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pool i ng statutes.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Okay.

MR. ANDERSON: | nean --
THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ckay. | hear
you. And so let nme ask another question. In

M. Savage's filings, he attached a series of emails
bet ween you and the conpany's |andnman. Are those
emai |l s an accurate representation? They haven't
been -- or is it --

MR. ANDERSON: No. These -- we've been
going on a year and a half, and |I've never -- | don't
ever renmenber sending that many emails. | talked to
M. Coffrman, and | called himon sonme concerns. And
in the latter part of 2025, they called ne.

But in a year and a half, | don't
remenber ever having no -- that many back and forth.
What | remenber is we were trying to ask them
guestions and negotiate with them and everything that
they sent was in the wong nane.

And | think that they sent it in the
hope that we wouldn't get it. But when we did get it,
we did contact them And yes, we tried to make
negoti ations, but they didn't try to make negoti ati ons
with us.

And they're using -- we feel that
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they're using the OCD and the OCC as, like, really,
li ke, "Well, if you don't agree with us, this is
what's going to happen to you, and we're going to
| npose these penalties and other injustices on that."
That's what we see.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay. I think
that's all the questions that | have.

Any further questions fromeither
conmm ssion council comm ssioners? Okay. |In that
case -- go ahead.

MR. BLOOM At this point, are we ready
to deliberate on this? O where are we at, M. Chair?

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: | think
we're -- well, | think we are probably ready to
del i berate based on all of the filings and the
di scussions that we just had today.

In the interest of not keeping
M. Savage waiting while we go into the cl osed
session, | would ask the conm ssion whet her we woul d
like to proceed to also just the rest of the cases so
that we can let all the counsels go hone as we can
del i berate on all the pending cases in front of us
today all at once.

O, | mean, if the conm ssion wi shes to

go into closed session to deliberate on this case and

Page 32

Veritext Lega Solutions
Caendar-nm@veritext.com 505-243-5691 WWWw.veritext.com



© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N

O T N R R N T
o A~ W N P O © 00 N O 0o M W N +—, O

then conme back and hear the rest, that's well wthin
its powers as well.

MR. BLOOM M. Chair, | mght like to
deli berate in closed session on this case and the
other, | guess, three now, one conjoined case that we
have in front of us with Al pha and AER

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Toget her ?

MR. BLOOM  Yes.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay. I n that
case, thank you all very nuch on the Anderson case.

We are going to deliberate on that |ater today.

And for now, for the purposes of the
hearing, we will nove on to the next consolidated
cases. Well, | don't know if they're actually
consol i dated, but we're going to hear themas if
they' re consolidated anyway, | think. That's going to
be case --

So thank you, M. Anderson. And we'll
go through all of the filings and deli berate, and
we'll get a decision out. It mght not be until the
next comm ssion neeting that we're able to hold a
formal vote and issue an actual witten decision. But
t hank you very much for participating.

MR. ANDERSON: Yep. Thank you, sir. |

t hank you for the avenue.
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THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Thank you.

Al right. So noving on to case
number 25694, 25695, and 25696. Are all the parties
wth us and if so, could | get your entries of
appear ances?

MR. SAVAGE: Good norning, M. Chair,
conm ssioner's counsel, parties. Darin Savage wth
Abadi e & Schill appearing on behalf of Al pha Energy
Partners Il and affiliates.

MS. VANCE: Good nor ni ng,

M. Comm ssi oner, and panel. Paula Vance with the
Santa Fe office of Holland & Hart on behalf of Perm an
Resources Operating LLC, Sarvis Perm an Land Fund |
LLC, US Energy Devel opnent Corporation, and Sarvis
Rockmont Perm an Land Fund LLC.

Sorry. And that was the sanme for the
| ast case as well. Thank you. And we are just
observi ng.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay.

MR. SAMANI EGO.  Jonat han Sanmni ego,
Anmeri can Energy Resources.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Great. Thank
you very much. I'mglad -- and you can hear us al
right on the platforn? M. Samani ego, can you hear us

all right?

Page 34

Veritext Lega Solutions
Caendar-nm@veritext.com 505-243-5691 WWWw.veritext.com



© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N

O T N R R N T
o A~ W N P O © 00 N O 0o M W N +—, O

MR. SAMANI EGO.  Yes, sir.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Great .

Okay. All right. W've got a whole
flurry of notions, including stuff that we received
only last night.

So again, | think we are -- the
conm ssion is, again, at a bit of a disadvantage in
ternms of just having enough tinme to have reviewed all
of the materials. So I'm not sure how best to proceed
at this point.

But M. Sanmmni ego, since it's your
application, could you give the conmm ssion an update
on where we're at and how the conm ssion can best nove
forward on -- or how you would |ike the conm ssion to
nove forward with the flurry of -- well, with the
underlying case as well as the various pending
noti ons?

MR. SAMANI EGO.  Well, the appropriate
way for the comm ssion to nove forward on the orders
t hat Al pha was given -- let nme pull those up.

Orders 23961, 23977, 23989, under the
terms of the order, the order shall automatically
termnate. Automatically -- it's very specific in the
orders -- automatically term nate upon failure of the

applicant to give notice.
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And it is clear and al so evident that
the applicant failed at his obligated duties as an
operator. And under the ternms, it would be
appropriate for all three orders to be automatically
term nated under the terns of the orders.

Next is the overlapping title dispute,
okay, that is clear the applicant cannot prevail. And
al so, the infringenent and trespass of an existing
unit w thout approval and noti ce.

And under 19.15.16 NMAC, it is proper
to get the approval of the operator of an existing
unit. And because of these reasons -- and |'m not
even going to get into the malice, twisting of |aw,
but it is clear a |ot was done, a |ot of deception by
the applicant, where there they can't prevail.

And al so, the applicant does not have
adequate financial assurances to operate. So | don't
believe that they even have a right to speak on their
behal f today, because they are not -- they are an
i mprudent operator. They do not have adequate
financi al assurances.

They' ve been very -- they've
i ntentionally deceived the conm ssion and the division
t hrough their erroneous applicants and trespass and

infringe on correlative rights. | nean, every step of
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t he way has been continually, continually fraudul ent.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Okay. | --

MR. SAMANI EGO.  And for the conm ssion
to allow themto nove forward in any matter would be
so appropriate and a violation of your obligated
duties to protect correlative rights and prevent
waste. So it contradicts what your duties are by
allowing themto proceed.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: We hear you,

M . Samani ego. Thank you. Before | give -- let ne
ask a question because | think this mght help a
little bit.

First, I"'mtrying to figure out the
basis of standing and jurisdiction to begin with, the
threshold i ssue here. There was a dispute as to
title. So what is the claimhere, M. Samani ego?

| understand that there is a well in
gquestion; right? The -- I'mnot sure how this
pronounced, Saik Well or Saik Well, that particular
wel |, that you have at |east made the claimthat you
operate; right?

Now, do you al so have title to m nerals
in the area being pool ed?

MR. SAMANIEGO: And | find that

troubling because all of this should have been
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revi ewed by the conmm ssion nenbers prior to this
hearing. And you haven't even seen ny title that |
submtted with ny evidence.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: So you
claim-- well, |I'"masking the questions, because |
can't testify on your behalf; right? So I'mtrying to
gi ve you the opportunity to put on the record for our
transcri ber here the facts that you believe favor you;
right?

So work with me. So if you can help nme
here, you believe you have title to -- you believe
t hat you not only have an operatorship, but you
bel i eve you have m nerals; is that accurate?

MR. SAMANIEGO. | own both in the area.
|'"'ma | ease owner and a m neral owner.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Ri ght. Okay.
Al right. Fair.

So then let nme turn to M. Savage here,
because it seens to ne |ike we've got a legitimte
title dispute that is going to be a gateway issue for

whet her or not M. Samani ego has standing to bring the

suit.

Because if he does have title, then he
was entitled to notice, which I believe -- and correct
me if "'mwong -- but | don't believe he was actually
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noti ced. But if he doesn't have mneral title, then

he woul dn't -- then there wouldn't be standing --

MR. SAMANIEGO. No. | didn't --

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: -- to bring the
suit at all; right?

MR. SAMANI EGO: If there was m nera
title, 1'd be in the position, |ike --

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Hang on,

M. Samaniego, I'll let you respond, but | addressed
that question to M. Savage first. So I'll ask M.
Savage and I'll let you respond. Okay?

MR. SAVAGE: So Anerican Energy
Resources, for sone reason, had been granted approval
of operatorship of the Saik Well in January 2025.

He had received an assi gnnent of what
we view as expired | eases, because those | essors have

now execut ed new | eases. Those were | eases fromthe

1960s. And, you know, that that was -- he received
t hose | eases about eight years ago -- or seven years
ago in 2018.

And then he appeared, made an entry of
appearance into the underlying OCD hearing and
participated in the hearing. And all his objections
were heard and due process was served.

The question is -- | nmean, our concern
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or our main concern in this is the request for a
notion to stay that he has filed. That would be very
di sruptive. And we do not believe there is -- that he
has shown argunentation to prevail on the stay.

The title issue, the OCD -- you know,
t he OCC does not have jurisdiction to adjudicate
title, but there's a nunber of other issues, as you

know, OCC counsel has brought up, such as the status

of the Saik Well. The Saik Well is in the subject
lands. It's in wth -- that Al pha wants to devel op.
So, | guess, the question is does the

OCC want to bundle up all those issues and defer to
district court because they include the title dispute,
or does the OCC want to segregate the title dispute
fromthe other remaining issues that very well would
resolve this controversy?

And one of the notions that we provided
was a request for an evidentiary hearing to determ ne
whet her the Sai k Well should be plugged. And there's
pl enty of evidence to showthat this is a
non- produci ng or phaned wel | .

So, you know, | don't --

MR. SAMANI EGO.  nbj ect.

MR. SAVAGE: -- know how the OCC wants

to proceed on these matters.
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THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: | will let you
respond now, M. Samani ego, but just keep it brief
because | do have further foll owup questions that |
think I would |ike both of you to answer.

MR. SAMANI EGO.  Anerican Energy to date
has not received an NOV letter fromregul atory at the
division. The fact that Al pha's counsel continues to
repeat this false representation is arbitrary and
erroneous.

To date, there have been no violations
sent to Anerican by the division. Anerican has
adequat e financial assurances, is operating wthin the
| aws of New Mexico, and is a prudent operator.

Al pha, on the other hand, has viol ated
correlative rights, has deceived the conmpul sory
pool i ng process, does not have adequate financi al
assurances, and has four abandoned wells, one which
sits right next to Walmart. The other three are
t hr oughout the town within the public and an effect on
public health and the environnent within city limts.

And the division continues to -- it
goes t hrough one ear and out the other onto why hasn't
regul atory handl ed Al pha's violations? And for an
i nprudent operator such as Al pha to continually

repeating this phrase, as sone tired out parent, is
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fal se representation. It is deception at its best.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Okay. So --

MR. SAMANIEGO:  And it has no point of
standi ng as an operator who's supposed to be operating
on an honor systemand is here to give deception to
the division and comm ssion for ill intention and
fi nanci al gai ns.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: M. Savage and
M. Samaniego, let ne help try to steer the
conversation to where --

MR. SAVAGE: M. Chair, may | just add
one nore point regarding the jurisdictional matter?

The conmm ssion may want to consi der
that AER, Anerican Energy Resources, is not being
pool ed. They are not being pooled. They were not
listed as a party to be pool ed because Al pha consi ders
that they don't have any -- sees that as confirnmed
they don't have any interest. So they're not
really -- they're not subject to this pooling order,
and that --

MR. SAMANI EGO  Qbj ection

MR. SAVAGE: That is, really, an
excel l ent basis for that Anmerican Energy Resources
does not have standing to appeal the pooling order.

If --
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MR. SAMANI EGO.  (Obj ecti on.

MR. SAVAGE: |If they have -- if they're
not subject to the pooling order then and then they
feel like their property rights are being viol at ed,
that truly is a matter for district court.

So on that basis, yes, you could say he
does not have standing at this point, because he's not
subject to the pooling order. And you can proceed
under that prem se.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  So | want to
give M. Samani ego a chance respond here, because |
think that's where you guys are starting to understand
my question here, which is a gateway issue.

The gateway issue of -- | don't want to
argue about whether or not you guys think each other
are wonderful or terrible operators. |'m sure you
both have a strong -- well, | already know that you
bot h have strong opinions on that, and we don't need
to repeat that.

But | don't think we can even get there
because -- we can't get there yet until | can
establish whether or not, M. Samani ego, you' ve got
sone sort of sufficient interest that gives you a
standing for us to even hear this case.

Because if this is a purely title

Page 43

Veritext Lega Solutions

Caendar-nm@veritext.com 505-243-5691 WWWw.veritext.com




© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N

O T N R R N T
o A~ W N P O © 00 N O 0o M W N +—, O

I ssue, |like we've -- and M. Samani ego, we've had this
conversation about other cases, where the proper

venue -- not that | -- again, I'"mnot weighing into
whet her or not any of your substantive concerns are
valid or invalid.

At this point, | just want to make sure
that you are in the right forumfor the right dispute.
So the question is --

MR. SAMANIEGO: I'mtrying to explain.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Yeah. So go
ahead, and if you want to respond to what M. Savage
j ust said.

MR. SAMANI EGO. (Okay. Yes. Because
he's been antagonizing nme with argunents that |eads ne
astray from nmy defense.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Well, I'm-- let
me hel p you cone back, then.

MR. SAMANI EGO. That's a good
Cam|la Harris trick, but he's not Camlla Harris.
Okay? To get sonebody ranbled on in a different
direction is so Camlla Harris.

So as | like to present is that under
the | eases that he presented, bellwether |eases,
there's a clause in there that any default by one

shall not affect the rights of another, neaning
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what ever default or violation WIldcat had, that's on
W | dcat .

VWhen Anerican obtained the |eases, it
fell within the 90 days that it sent out checks, that
It put out a publication, and it corrected the
violations fromcontinuing. Wthin the 90 days
cl ause, Anerican did that.

Laches cones into play because a
previ ous operator defaults do not have no effect on
the new operator. |It's like it restarts again. So
American is protected through |aches. The fact that
M. Savage continues to try to nove this forward
erroneously, when in fact, under the causes of the
| eases, Anerican is protected.

On a second note is that Enterprise,

t he gas purchaser out there in the area, they failed
to fix those gas lines. | have emails with Enterprise
of themstating there's leaks in those lines. | was
not going to send gas down those lines with it

| eaki ng.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay.

MR. SAMANI EGO.  Okay? And hol d on.
And under the terns of the | eases, American is
protected because it is of no fault of its own. | had

no effect in holes getting in an inpudent gas
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purchaser sal es |ines.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: So |et me bring
you back -- again --

MR. SAMANI EGO.  And coi ncidentally,
they cap it right during my hearings. And take note,
Enterprise is flipping the bill of that conpressor
station that's being built for Al pha. They got
financial gains in the matter.

So if we go on, it becones under
di scrimnation of -- price discrimnation because
t hey' re choosi ng one operator over another.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: | under st and
that there are many upsetting issues that | --

MR. SAMANI EGO.  Anerican | eases are not
term nated under the terns of the |eases. The fact
t hat Savage continues to ranble a fal se representation
of term nated | eases and not pooling Anerican's
I nterest and Anerican's not being told is deception at
Its grossest.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Okay. So
that -- again, you're getting ahead of nme here. |'m
just trying to figure out what -- because if |
understand correctly, you were not part of the
i nterest being pooled in the underlying order.

So | want to figure out how -- well, |
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think 1've said enough, but I'"'mgoing to invite
Ms. Vance or and M. Rankin to, perhaps, weigh in here
as a third party.

MR. RANKIN: Thank you, Chair Chang,
comm ssioners. | appreciate the dial ogue and
di scourse on this.

We represent interests in this case.
These cases that are high mneral interest and
| easehol d interest, and they're primary interest is
seeing the property devel oped and their econom c
I nvestments realized.

Under the conpul sory pooling statutes
and the regul ations that pronulgate those statutes, as
M . Savage alluded to under the regul ations,
applicants for conpul sory pooling are required to give
notice to each owner of an interest in the m neral
state of the |lands that the applicant proposes to be
pool ed.

So if, as is the case here, that
Al pha's not seeking to pool the interest because it
does not believe it has a title or any interest to be
pool ed, they're not subject to the pooling, nor wll

t hey be di sadvantaged by the pooling.

If Alpha -- rather, if American
Enterprise -- Anmerican Energy? Anerican -- believes
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t hat they, nevertheless, are being -- do have title
and a | easehold interest and mneral interest, the
statute protects them The Ol and Gas Act does
protect them

Because if they are able to prove
through title action that they do have an interest,
then they have the ability to pursue those rights
t hrough to the courts. And Al pha, by not pooling or
recognizing the title, does so at their own risk.

So if there's an opportunity or proof
that Anerican actually does own an interest, under the
New Mexico Proceeds Paynment Act, it's possible that
Al pha -- Anerican Energy could go after Al pha and
claim you know, back attorney's fees, interests,
ot her aspects that they're not being paid
appropriately.

So there's avenues for Anmerican to
pursue that probably are nore appropriate given the
nature of the dispute being based in title.

| have not read this briefing. So |I'm
not -- | don't have the benefit of understandi ng al
t he argunents, but just listening to the discussion
today, | thought this m ght be hel pful to give sone
cont ext .

|'msure M. Savage and M. Sanmani ego
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may want to respond to better articulate how what |
have to say --

MR. SAMANI EGO. bj ect.

MR. RANKI N: -- fits into each party's
argunents. But just on a base level, hearing Chair
Chang raise the issue about the threshold gate issue,
| believe that having not established title or if
there's a title question deed, then | think probably
the venue is not appropriate.

But 1'lIl et M. Savage respond.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Let ne just give
M. Samani ego his turn, and then we'll turn to you,

M . Savage.

M . Sanmani ego?

MR. SAMANI EGO.  Yes.

M. Rankin, his claimis a personal
opi nion, and he said it was his own basis. He even
admtted that he did not review So the fact that
he's offering a quiet title to resolve Anerican's
claims is premature and irrel evant.

Because in the exhibit, Anmerican
presented his title, Anmerican presented his claim and
Ameri can has standing frominfringenment and trespass.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: M. Savage?

MR. SAVAGE: So as | nentioned,
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Al pha's, you know, main concern is this claimto an
enmergency stay. So since Anerican Energy Resources is
not bei ng pool ed and the conmm ssion can --

MR. SAMANI EGO  Qbj ection

MR. SAVAGE: The conm ssion can address
t he standing issue on that basis and determ ne that he
does not have standing and that the matter should go
to district court, then, as | understand that, there
woul d be no basis on which to request a stay, and the
comm ssion can rule on that.

MR. SAMANI EGO.  Obj ecti on.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Go ahead,

M . Samani ego.

MR. SAMANIEGO. Yes. | find it very
proper that Savage keeps on |ike a broken record. He
just keeps on repeating, repeating, and the fact that
he continues that they're not pooling American
Interest is far fromthe truth

And for the comm ssion to go say,

"Okay, it could be wong. Go ahead and do it," is
going to cause nore severe harmon Anerican to have to
fight those clains.

So | think that it would be appropriate
and responsi ble for the conm ssion to proceed with

caution and to see that allow ng anybody to proceed in
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this manner of infringenent and trespass is not the
protection of correlative rights. [It's sweeping it
under the rug.

And that's not appropriate. It's a
viol ation of the obligated duties.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay. | hear
you.

Let me turn now to conmm ssion and
conmm ssi on counsel and see if there are any additional
guestions that conmm ssioners or conmm ssion counsel

wi sh to expl ore.

MR. BLOOM M. Chair, | had a couple
gquesti ons.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Pl ease?

MR. BLOOM M. Samani ego, good
nor ni ng.

MR. SAMANI EGO.  Good nor ni ng.

MR. BLOOM |1'd like to ask you a
coupl e questions about the Saik Well or the Saik Well.
How di d you neasure production out there?

MR. SAMANI EGO. That is not -- that's
not the topic of this hearing. The hearing is to see
i f the emergency stay is going to proceed and to see
if American interests were valid or not valid.

Under the presented evidence, Anerican
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has fulfilled its duties by presenting its exhibits as
evidence, its title, its clains with emails, and
Anmerican has fulfilled its duties to present to this
heari ng on why the energency stay should be granted.

Anyt hi ng outside that realmis
| nappropriate and it is irrelevant here.

MR. BLOOM M. Samani ego, you
mentioned it in your witings and you' ve cl ai ned that
It's a producing well. So we need to explore that.

So again, I'"'mgoing to ask you how is
production neasured?

MR. SAMANI EGO  You're twi sting words.
You're twsting words. | filed it as producing
testing. So you're playing with words, and that's why
" m not going to get into that. [|'mnot going to fal
into that because it's irrelevant here of what this
heari ng was for

American presented its title. American
does not have to go through quiet title |ike Rankin
prematurely -- his personal opinion. Anerican
presented title.

It's an overlapping title dispute, and
t he applicant cannot prevail under the terms of the
| ease. It's clear. |It's in black and white. It's

cl ear evi dence.
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MR. BLOOM  Sone of the ways we | ook at
this case could, M. Samani ego, be based on the status
of this well.

MR. SAMANIEGO. Well, a jury wll | ook
at it differently.

MR. BLOOM You're in front of the O
Conservation Comm ssion, sir. You're not in front of
a jury here.

MR. SAMANIEGO: Right. That's why |I'm
saying it's appropriate to go ahead and all ow t he
enmergency stay to protect all correlative rights and
allow themto proceed through district court, because
It's out of your jurisdiction.

And any attenpt fromthe comm ssion to
tail or make an eval uation of an overl apping dispute
and title is a violation of your obligated duty to
protect correlative rights and to prevent waste.

Because you're unsure and you can't
guarantee that your -- you can't guarantee that your
actions will protect. You can't guarantee it.

MR. BLOOM M. Sanmani ego, you
mentioned that enterprise has a system near the Saik
wel | ?

MR. SAMANI EGO:  Can you repeat?

MR. BLOOM You mentioned, sir, that
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enterprise has a pipeline to the Saik Well; is that
correct?

MR. SAMANI EGO. That's not what we're
here for.

MR. BLOOM Well, you nentioned -- you
brought it up within the |Iast 20 m nutes.

MR. SAMANI EGO: Yes. That's the
gas -- that Enterprise is an inprudent gas purchaser
w th personal agendas with other operators in the
ar ea.

MR. BLOOM Does Enterprise have to fix
a line? Do they have to service you?

MR. SAMANIEGO It's their obligated
duty, and because they have that easenent, they have
bonds put up for those lines with the division. And
the fact that the division is not regulating those
pi pelines with those bonds, that's erroneous.

These pi peline conpani es out there need
to clean up all those lines. There's 75 percent of
those lines that are all dead with holes out there.

Hol es everywhere. That's why DCP is
dunping them And those guys |ike Enterprise are
pi cking them up, and then they're not even fixing
them | nprudent operator of a gas purchaser.

MR. BLOOM M. Sanmani ego, you al so
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mentioned that there was -- you're reporting 1 MCF of
production out there. Wat happened to that gas?

MR. SAMANIEGO. We're not going to get
into that, because that's not part of what the hearing
is for.

MR. BLOOM Was it flared? Was it
vent ed?

MR. SAMANIEGO. We're not going to get
into that, because that's not what the hearing is for.

MR. BLOOM  Okay.

M. Chair, | have no further questions.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay.

Any further questions from any other
com ssi oners or comm ssion counsel ?

DR. AMPOMAH: | do have only one.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: Pl ease?

DR. AMPOMAH. So M. Samani ego, | do
have a quick question for you. So | just want to know
on the basis that you would |ike the comm ssion to
grant the stay, if, let's say, we've not -- you know,
as | sit here, I'"'mnot sure if you've established that
you do have standing.

MR. SAMANI EGO  You didn't establish
that | had standing in the prior hearing when you

prematurely offered to rip off the band-aid or rip off
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the scab. | don't know how you referenced it. But at
that tinme, you were prenmature.

So given that you've already been
prematurely giving options makes your statenment
conpron sed to date.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay.

Ms. Vance or M. Rankin, anything? Any
| ast wor ds?

MS. VANCE: Nothing further.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Ckay.

Well, in that case, unless there's
anything further from anybody, | think we'll take the
matter, and we'll head into deliberations into closed
sessions to deliberate on -- let nme just get the cases
correct here -- on case nunber 25700, 25694, 25695,
and 25696.

May | get a notion to go into closed
session for deliberations on these four cases?

MR. BLOOM Chair, one nonment. Yes.

So nove.

DR. AMPOMAH:  Second.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER: | believe we
need a roll call.

Ms. Apodaca, may we have a roll call?

M5. APODACA: Okay. Conm ssioner
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Bl oonf

MR. BLOOM  Yes.

M5. APODACA: Ckay. Conm ssioner
Amponmah, do you approve?

DR. AMPOMAH.  Approved. Yes.

M5. APODACA: And Commi ssi oner Chang?

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Yes.

W t hout objection, we're going to head
I nto executive session. Thank you all very nmuch for
your tinme and attention today. W appreciate it,
ever ybody.

Thank you, M. Samani ego. We'l| get
back to you with a decision. It may not be until the
next comm ssion neeting that we're able to cone out
and vote sonething, just so you know. But we'll do
our best to get everybody a tinely decision.

MR. SAVAGE: Thank you.

THE HEARI NG EXAM NER:  Thank you.

MR. SAMANI EGO. Thank you

(Wher eupon, at 10:13 a.m, the

proceedi ng was concl uded.)

Page 57

Veritext Lega Solutions

Caendar-nm@veritext.com 505-243-5691 WWWw.veritext.com




© 00 N oo o0 b~ wWw N P

N N N N NN P P P P P P PP PR
o A W N B O © 00 N O O b~ wWw N +—» O

CERTI FI CATE

|, GERALD ARAGON, the officer before whom
t he foregoi ng proceedi ngs were taken, do hereby
certify that any witness(es) in the foregoing
proceedi ngs, prior to testifying, were duly sworn;
t hat the proceedings were recorded by ne and
thereafter reduced to typewiting by a qualified
transcriptionist; that said digital audio recording of
said proceedings are a true and accurate record to the
best of ny know edge, skills, and ability; that | am
neither counsel for, related to, nor enployed by any
of the parties to the action in which this was taken;
and, further, that I amnot a relative or enployee of

any counsel or attorney enployed by the parties

hereto, nor financially or otherwise interested in the

out come of this action. il QEC ; B
‘_’,.-*.-?_L.l___._h g i -

GERALD ARAGON

Notary Public in and for the

State of New Mexico
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